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From: 	 Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
To: 	 Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
CC: 	 Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Sent: 	 3/2/2011 11:56:35 AM 
Subject: 	 FW: gunrunner QA - Revised draft response to Senator Grassley 
Attachments: 	 grassley atf 32 response.docx 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 11:53 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Moran, Molly (OAG) 
Subject: RE: gunrunner QA - Revised draft response to Senator Grassley 

I•:• • e's the new version, which I'll s• 'I to Cynthia p• 	my con'. • • '..• H ,. .n with 
her knowle•:'••77, , 	part of the 	i s inaccurate. As previc:•••! -  m.:nuoned, 
from her 	Will advise LA 	e hear from her. TI 	FB 

nighi• 	I'll •••'•!::: 	•.• 	if, to 
anguage 	DP 	1 came 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 10:47 AM 
To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Moran, Molly (OAG) 
Subject: RE: gunrunner QA - Revised draft response to Senator Grassley 
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DP 	 : Faith will c•:: • , .•:•• • • : new version shortly. 

DP 
From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 5:59 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Moran, Molly (OAG) 
Subject: RE: gunrunner QA - Revised draft response to Senator Grassley 

The language in the 5th graf is consistent with what the AG was prepared to say in the hearing today if he got a question. It was 
approved by ODAG and OAG as our public response. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 5:53 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Welch, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Moran, Molly (OAG) 
Subject: RE: gunrunner QA - Revised draft response to Senator Grassley 

DP 
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; here is the enclosed draft. I've now discus 	!Us with 
k it would I., ! , ,....:t to provide her with this dr::.. 

pa fc.: my r• 

.n, but she wants to conit 
-s and our earlier response T 

e was her 
2 C ssley inco ii 

ine.docx » 

DP 
From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 5:38 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Moran, Molly (OAG) 
Subject: RE: gunrunner QA - Revised draft response to Senator Grassley 

,_tem_edita and comments in the attached 	 DP 
DP 

<< File: grassley atf response.tas edits..docx >> 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 5:23 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: RE: gunrunner QA - Revised draft response to Senator Grassley 

Cynthia, who would like to consider 
if that's OK. The "ad '!ional 
> in 01G. Stuart Golc;.,6rg has 
FB « File: grassley atf response 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 4:22 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Cc: Schma ler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: RE: gunrunner QA - Revised draft response to Senator Grassley 

. 77.3 the enclosed; I have a call in to Cyr.i.• .•:: id will run this IT 
you, but if not, is this OK? Thari 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 3:47 PM 
To: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: gunrunner QA 

'ork this into our letter to Grassi( 
pe of the inquiry. 

From: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 2:46 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: FW: gunrunner QA 

Ti 
chai..... 

:ge past her. If she 

fah OIG to see how they would 
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111 not notify OIG today .  Note - I have changed tl 

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:28 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Cc: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Subject: RE: gunrunner QA 

Don't know 	has be •n 

Stuart M. Goldberg 
Chief of Staff for the 
Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Room 4210 
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Tele: 202-353-8878 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:27 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Cc: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Subject: RE: gunrunner QA 

are we not notifying today? 

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:26 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Cc: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Subject: RE: gunrunner QA 

Stuart M. Goldberg 
Chief of Staff for the 
Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Room 4210 
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. a0530 
Tele: 202-3•' 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:25 PM 
To: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
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Cc: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Subject: RE: gunrunner QA 

thanks. 

From: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:22 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Cc: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Subject: RE: gunrunner QA 

Looks good to me 

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:19 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Cc: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Subject: RE: gunrunner QA 

Here are my edits in yellow. 

Stuart M. Goldberg 
Chief of Staff for the 
Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Room 4210 
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Tele: 202-353-8878 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 12:50 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Cc: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Subject: gunrunner QA 
Importance: High 

op 
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